

BUCKLEBURY PARISH COUNCIL  
Jasmine Cottage, Byles Green,  
Upper Bucklebury, Reading. RG7 6SD  
Phone: 01635 863581  
e-mail: clerk@buckleburyparish.org  
February 2021

To all Bucklebury Parish Councillors,

You are summonsed to attend a virtual meeting of Bucklebury Parish Council to be held on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> February 2021 at 7.45pm. This meeting will be held via zoom and the link is:  
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86744368844?pwd=QkVQRmhMTDNXak5LdGVIN0xwblpjdz09>

Helen Pratt  
Parish Clerk.

## AGENDA

<p><b>1. Apologies for absence.</b> 1.1 To receive apologies for absence from the meeting.</p>
<p><b>2. Declarations of interest.</b> 2.1 To receive any updates to the Registers of interests. 2.2 To receive any declarations of interests in agenda items.</p>
<p><b>3. Address to BPC by Laura Farris MP.</b> 3.1 Answering of pre-submitted questions from councillors.</p>
<p><b>4. Public Session.</b> 4.1 To receive any comments from the public or police (if present).</p>
<p><b>5. Minutes of the last Parish Council Meetings.</b> 5.1 To approve and sign the minutes of the BPC meeting held on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> January 2021. 5.2 To approve and sign the minutes of the BPC Planning Committee meeting held on Monday 25<sup>th</sup> January 2021. 5.3 To approve and sign the minutes of the Extraordinary meeting of BPC held on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> February 2021.</p>
<p><b>6. Chairs report.</b> 6.1 To receive an update on progress with response to WBC Local Plan Review 2020 - 2037. 6.2 To receive an update from the Chair.</p>
<p><b>7. Clerks report.</b> 7.1 To consider how best to communicate with parishioners. 7.2 To consider CiLCA training for the Clerk.</p>
<p><b>8. Planning.</b> 8.1 To consider the following planning applications: 8.1.1 20/02771/FULD – 83 Roundfield. <i>Erection of 2 No. semi-detached dwellings and one detached bungalow. (An amendment has been received removing the bungalow element from the</i></p>

*proposal).*

8.2 To review planning decisions received from WBC.

8.3 To receive an update from the Working Group on the Emerging Local Plan.

**9. District Council Business.**

9.1 To receive the District Councillor's Report.

**10. Bucklebury Meadows and the Hockett Field.**

10.1 To receive an update on work in the small meadows.

10.2 To receive an update on progress with the Hockett Field.

**11. Cemetery and Chapel.**

11.1 To receive an update on any matters relating to the Cemetery.

**12. Fred Dawson Playpark and the BMX Track.**

12.1 To receive an update on inspections.

**13. Wellbeing.**

13.1 To receive a report on activities to support parishioners (FM/PS).

**14. Environment.**

14.1 To receive an update on the Conservation area work and to discuss progress.

14.2 To receive an update on the use of SID in the parish.

14.3 To receive an update on recycling in the parish.

**15. Finances.**

15.1 To review cheques for payment.

15.2 To review current balances and financial position.

**16. Reports: To receive an update from any meetings.**

16.1 To receive a report from any other meetings.

**17. Round Table Comments.**

**Next Planning meeting: Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> February 2021 at 7.45pm**

**Next Full Council meeting: Monday 8<sup>th</sup> March 2021 at 7.45pm**

*Helen M Pratt*